Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Sarah Burrow <Sarah.Burrow@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2025 14:23

To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>; Planning.Responses
<Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>; Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Paul Cann <Paul.Cann@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Consultation on: AL/84/25/PL

Hi Harry,

Following discussion with yourself and Kathryn it has come to my attention that one element of our
objection to this application has not been included on the consultation response.
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Please note that the section for runoff destination should include a statement regarding the
downstream watercourse network. We have concerns that the applicant has proposed to connect to
a watercourse that is not mapped on our records. Insufficient information about this watercourse
has been submitted to demonstrate that it connects to a wider network. This is arisk as if the
watercourse is blind (without downstream connection) and does not infiltrate then flood risk may be
increased by adding additional surface water volume to it.

| know this was discussed with Kathryn when we reviewed the application and am unclear how we
missed it’s inclusion in the formal consultation. I’'m sorry for any inconvenience caused.

If you’d like the full consultation adjusted to include this, we can do that, just let me know.
Kind regards

Sarah Burrow
Flood Risk and Drainage Engineer, Coastal Engineers and Flood Prevention

T: 01903 737815
E: sarah.burrow@arun.gov.uk
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From: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2025 13:03

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>; Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Sarah Burrow <Sarah.Burrow@arun.gov.uk>; Paul Cann <Paul.Cann@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Consultation on: AL/84/25/PL

Please find attached our consultation response; an objection.
Many thanks,

Kathryn Welch
Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department



Please note: My working hours are currently split between Development Management and ADC Engineers, which
may result in extended response times. Development Management: Tuesdays and Thursdays ADC Engineers:
Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays

T: 01903 737789

E: kathryn.welch@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

www.arun.gov.uk

FiCGE

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us it Do ol

From: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2025 14:34
To: Land Drainage <Land.Drainage@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Consultation on: AL/84/25/PL

To: Engineers (Drainage)

NOTIFICATION FROM ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015

Planning Permission

Application No:
Registered:

Site Address:

Grid Reference:
Description of Works:

AL/84/25/PL

29th September 2025

The Grange Westergate Street Westergate PO20 3SQ
493982 104365

Removal of mobile home and replacement with 1 No self build dwelling and
associated works (alternative to AL/150/22/PL). This application is in CIL Zone
SD5 BEW Strategic Site and is Zero Rated for CIL.

The Council have received the above application.



Click here to view the application and documents The website is updated once a day in the evening, so you
may need to wait until the day after this notification to view the documents.

Should you have any comments to make, these should be sent by replying to this email by 30th October
2025 . You can also monitor the progress of this application through the Council web site:

https://www.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-search

The application will be determined having regard to the development plan policies (if any are relevant) and
other material considerations. The development plan can be accessed via the website
https://www.arun.gov.uk/development-plan as can information on what comments we can consider
https://www.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-comments

Please be aware that any comments you may make will be available on our website so please do
not insert personal details or signatures on your reply.

Should the application go to appeal the Planning Inspectorate will publish any comments made to the
Council on their website:https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ but they will protect personal details.

In the absence of a reply within the period stated, | shall assume that you have no observations to make.
Yours sincerely

Harry Chalk

Planning Officer- Arun District Council

Telephone: 01903 737577

Email: harry.chalk@arun.gov.uk




